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Summer Lee  (LKK Auto)

From: bonnie kwok <litigation@bonniekwok.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 22 December, 2020 5:01 PM

To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey

Cc: yeeauto pteltd

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: S0M02Z9O_[TP REF:YeeAuto-SLZ5621X] _Accident Involving 

XD3362E & SLZ5621X_along_UPPER SERANGOON ROAD, on 20/12/2020 16:30 

PersonalAutoLine

Categories: Shailendra

Dear Sirs, 

 

Our client agrees to LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd as the Single Joint Expert (SJE). 

 

Please let us have their report in due course. 

 

Kindly request for the SJE to contact the repairers, M/s Yee Auto Pte Ltd at 6457 5768 to make the necessary 

arrangements. 

 

Regards, 

ST 

 

--  

 BONNIE KWOK LLC 

Advocates & Solicitors 

101A Upper Cross Street  

#08-12 People's Park Centre 

Singapore 058358 

TEL: 6536 6026 

FAX: 6536 2279 

email : litigation@bonniekwok.com 

GST Reg. No.: 201203547Z 

  

We do not accept service of documents by facsimile or email. Our business hours are from Mondays to Fridays from 

8.45 a.m. to 5.45 p.m. and we are closed on Saturday, Sundays and Public Holidays. 

-- Email Disclaimer -- 

This message contains information that may be privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, 

you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you 

have received this message in error, please delete it from your system and notify the sender. You are advised to 

carry out your own checks on this message for computer viruses and other defects. Please note that we disclaim 

liability for any loss or damage caused by computer viruses and/or other defects. 

On Tue, 22 Dec 2020 at 14:32, do not reply <donotreply@axa.com.sg> wrote: 

“Without Prejudice”  

  

Dear Sir/Mdm 
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Please do not reply to this email as we are not able to respond to messages sent to this email. We seek your 
cooperation to send all replies to motor.survey@axa.com.sg 

                                                            

We want to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly with your 
client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list below to 
conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert. 

  

List of our motor surveyors:-            

  

Mohd Fadhilah Bin Osman/ Chris Ang  (LBS Automotive Appraisal Pte Ltd) 

Stan See Chee Seng/ T. Thiyagarajan (LBS Automotive Appraisal Pte Ltd) 

Tay Beng Hee (AutoProbe Consultants) 

Samuel Phun (AutoProbe Consultants) 

LKK Auto Cosultants Pte Ltd 

AXA In House Surveyors (AXA Insurance Pte Ltd) 

  

  

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor 
surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select one or more of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost 
of the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert. Meanwhile, please furnish us with estimate 
quotation in order for our surveyor to complete the pre repair survey.  

  

If there be any injury claims by your client, please combine it in one Letter of Demand in light of one cause of 
action, save as to costs and expenses. 

  

Should you have any queries, please feel free to contact our Claims Service Team at 1800-8804888. 

  

Yours sincerely,  

Shailendra 

___________________________________________________ 

Motor Claims Team 

AXA Insurance Travel & PA Claims Department AXA Insurance Singapore Pte Ltd 
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8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 

Tel: 1800 880 4888 

Website: www.axa.com.sg 

  

  

  

From: bonnie kwok [mailto:litigation@bonniekwok.com]  

Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2020 1:56 PM 

To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey <motor.survey@axa.com.sg>; SG AXA Insurance SM motorfax 

<motorfax@axa.com.sg> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Urgent: Pre-Repair Inspection: Your Insured Vehicle: XD3362E; Our Ref: YeeAuto-SLZ5621X; 

Accident involving SLZ 5621 X & XD 3362 E on 20 December 2020 

  

Urgent 

  

Dear Sirs, 

  

We refer to the above matter. 

  

We hereby give you 2 days' notice to conduct a pre-repair inspection of vehicle no. SLZ 5621 X at M/s Yee Auto Pte Ltd, 
Block 160 Sin Ming Drive #02-17 Sin Ming Autocity Singapore 575722. 

  

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

  

We do not accept service of documents by facsimile or email. Our business hours are from Mondays to Fridays 

from 8.45 a.m. to 5.45 p.m. and we are closed on Saturday, Sundays and Public Holidays. 

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

-----Disclaimer----- 

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are 

not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have 

received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this 

message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Singapore - Externals or any 

other entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.  

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

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by  

AXA except where provided for in a written agreement between you and AXA. Any  

unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is  

prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify  

the sender immediately. 

 

 


